

Interlibrary Loan Interest Group
Georgia Library Association Mid-Winter Planning Meeting
January 11, 2013
1:35 p.m.

Attending: Michelle Jones, Susan Morris, Nikita Hines, Erin Grant, Michael Law

Officers (Amended from this meeting):

Chair: Michael Law

Vice-Chair: Erin Grant

Secretary: Michelle Jones

Ideas suggested for 1 day conference proposed by Russell Palmer of Lyasis

**He already plans to cover the transition from WorldCat Resource Sharing to WorldShare ILL

- General copyright
- Copyright related to e-reserves
- AEON (ILLiad for special collections)
- Statistics from OCLC
 - Available information one can retrieve from the web site (i.e., electronic journal requests)
- Atlas Systems representative

Perhaps we can also use some of these to come up with a possible COMO program

--narrow focus of copyright

Michelle will send this information to Katharine

Adjourned at 2:10 p.m.

Recorded by Michelle Jones